



Complaint Memorandum

Assigned: 12/19/22
Business: Rainbow Diner & Restaurant
849 Rt. 70 E.
Brick, NJ 08724
(732)840-1555

Complaint #: 358

If there are any questions, please contact our office at 732-341-9700 extension 7416.

Description

Thursday the 15th. Consumed Chicken Croquettes, Lima beans, mashed potatoes. House salad with Italian dressing. Became sick at night, gas, threw up 5 times. Feels better today.

Narrative

Date: 12/19/22 **Time:** 11:45 am - 01:30 pm **Entered By:** Salli Wickel

On site with Owner, Mike Hrisafinis to review the food borne illness complaint. We reviewed hand washing, manual/mechanical sanitation and food handling/storage techniques. Many violations of Chapter 24 were identified at time of investigation. Critical control points and food storage issues were reviewed. Some were able to be corrected on site and some foods were destroyed. Ecolab was called to service dish machine which is not holding temp at the rinse. A reinspection will take place next month after food handling training of all employees has been completed and a maintenance schedule created for all areas including bakery and basement. A conditionally satisfactory rating was issued at this time and satisfactory placard from prior inspection was removed.

Date: 01/09/23 **Time:** 12:50 pm - 01:50 pm **Entered By:** Salli Wickel

Received a second complaint concerning food handling and receiving at this establishment. I spoke with Mike and he stated that he will have most vendors use the stairs for deliveries or the ramp provided and keep the window closed and clean. Reviewed critical control points with him and the other remaining violations are currently being rectified. Food safety training is being conducted and sanitation schedules/checklists have been created and implemented. Warewashing machine has been repaired and logs are being maintained for review by PICs. Storage solutions and plumbing repairs are ongoing. Owner will contact this office for reinspection in approx 2 weeks.

Date: 02/01/23 **Time:** 01:30 pm - 03:00 pm **Entered By:** Salli Wickel

Reinspection found all prior violations to have been abated.
NO CAUSE FOR FURTHER ACTION AT THIS TIME BY THIS AGENCY

Signatures

Salli Wickel, Senior Registered Environmental Health Specialist
(732)-341-9700
swickel@ochd.org

Inspection Official

Signature of Inspecting Official

